
  

Bk ciabatta A EE ne Sine Chain de cas fame Een omen weet» 

+ , t » on 

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) 

“FBI 

Date: 12/10/63 

  

  

a
l
o
u
d
 “g . (Type in | plain bext or code) 

Vie AIRTEL ~ - ALR MALL - 
: (Priority or Method of Mailing) 

rn nr a ee ee tow eee 

TO: SAC, DALLAS 

-FROM:- SAC, SAN ANTONIO (89-67) | 

RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN F.. KENNEDY — -. 
11/22/03 .- 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

RE: ROGER GLENN MARKWELL, aka., Roger» 
Markwell, George Markvell, Glenn 
Markwell, George Hartwell, Glenn 
Martwell, Glenn Mart Well. Roger 
Brockwell, George Brockwell -- MISC. 

Enclosed herewith are 25 copies of the following FD-302s: 

Hrs. W. L. HAM, residence 119 West Magnolia 

Mrs. W. L. HAMM, employment, Trinity Baptist Church 
Hrs, W. E. CRAMER, 12/3/63 

"7 "Mrs. W. EB. CRAMER, 12/6/63 

Mrs. HELEN SLIGH ~I0 
ot oO Mrs. TERRY HUFF 

| Hrs. STALIE TAFOLLA 

"Hiss OPHELIA BLUM ; 
Miss W. L. HAMM, refontact, 12/6/63 | 
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A check of the Identification Section of , 
SA PD 12/6/63 

oo WALTER MARTIN, Salvation Army, 12/6/63. - Oe 
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